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From: Dawn Mockler

Sent: March 7, 2022 5:56 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: LePreau Generating station permit

Hi, I am a concerned resident of NB . | have heard the usual 5 year renewal will be extended to a 25 year term. lam a
home owner, and | know that a lot can happen in such a long period of time. | wonder if safety is being sacrificed for
savings.

It is also a concern that we are not putting enough planning and research into renewable energy. Recent events in
Europe should serve as a warning- reliance on foreign fuel and nuclear plants that can be used as weapons are two good
reasons to strive for green solutions.

| do not wish for the Point LePreau reactor to be given this extension- | would think the older stations should be tended
to more closely. | strongly wish for tax dollars to be invested in wind and solar power, with incentives for regular
citizens to go off-grid.

Thank you, Sincerely,
Dawn Mockler

Fredericton, NB



